GOVERNOR
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CHAIRMAN

State of Nefr Wexica
@il Eonsgervation Commission

LAND COMMISSIONER 5 o STATE GEOLOGIST
MURRAY E. MORG AN A. L. PORTER, JR.
MEMBER SECRETARY DIRECTOR
P. 0. BOX 871
SANTA FE
August 9, 1960
Mr. Eirk Newman
Atwood & Malone
P, 0. Box 887
Roswell, New Mexico
Re: Case No._ 2028
Order NO.__w_
Applicant:
Pan Amevrican Petroleun Corp.
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs.OCC
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FORM 470 2.57

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION
Box 268 «

Lubbock, Texas

<
June 28, 1960 - /L R (/y
b

File: WJIS-5540-541.113 x 986.510.1

Subject: Commingling and LACT Hearing
Various State Leases
Empire Abo Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr, A, L. Porter, Jr. (2)

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We respectfully request that the New Mexico 0il Coaservation Commission

set on an early docket a hearing wherein Pan American Petroleum Corporation
can present application for approval to commingle in a central battery

the production from various State leases in the Empire Abo Pool of

Eddy County, New Mexico, and to install ang operate:an automatic custody
transfer unit to handle that commingled production.,” The State leases

to be served by the proposed central battery and LACT unit are as

follows:
State Lease No, Description of Acreage
B-2071 ~ SW/ & Sec. 34 T-17-S R-28-E
647-85" SW/4 NW/4 Sec. 34 T-17-5 R-28-E
~ 647-360 - SE/4 NW/4 - See. 34 T-17-5 R-28-E
E-7116 * -NE/4 NW/&
<W/2 NE/4&4 Sec, 34 T-17-S R-28-E
v B-2071 ¢«  SE/4 NE/4  Sec. 34 T-17-8 R-28-E
v E-7832 ¢ vNE/4 NE/4  Sec, 34 T-17-5 R-28-L
. B~8814 - - v3W/4 SW/4  Sec. 27 T-17-5  R-28-C
g . B-2071-17 v~ $/2 NW/b
S/2 NE/4y
N/2 SE/4 «

SE/4 SE/4, Sec. 27 T-17-S R-28-E

Attached hereto is a lease plat of that portion of the Empire Abo Pool which
shows the location of the above described leases and the proposed central
battery and LACT installation,

Yours very truly,

r 3 ! - . B
< :’: 7\/ B }" - «'/:«—-v- & J& .
e f
A, J. Inderrieden

District Engineer




